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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER  DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  March 7, 2023 

INFORMATIONAL AMENDMENT 

SITE VISIT:  March 9, 2023 @ 2:00pm 

ITB OPENING DATE & TIME: March 17, 2023 @ 2pm 

THIS AMENDMENT SERVES TO:  Answer Questions from potential bidders: 

• QUESTION:  “Is this a lowest bidder wins type Invitation”?”

• ANSWER:  YES, low responsive bidder.  See attached ITB page 32 METHOD OF AWARD.
SEC. 4.34 METHOD OF AWARD :  Award will be made to the lowest responsive and responsible 
bidder. In order to be considered responsive, bidders must bid on all items.

• QUESTION:  “With regards to the Patrol services, is it acceptable to bill for the vehicle as part of the Patrol?”

• ANSWER:  You would need to bill/invoice per the bid schedule, no separating out your associated 
costs.  If leasing a vehicle is needed by your company to accomplish those services, you would 
factor all associated costs into that unit price.   The unit prices shall include furnishing all required 
licenses, permits, insurance, materials, uniforms, equipment, labor, training, background checks, 
overhead, profit and anything else required to perform and provide all services as outlined 
throughout the ITB.

• QUESTION:  “Would you allow subcontractor’s ?  (currently the solicitation states no subs are allowed)?”

• ANSWER:  NO, bid as requested.

• QUESTION:  “Would you consider splitting award by LOT, possibly to two separate contractors?”

• ANSWER:  NO, bid as requested.

____________________ 

Dan Trubiano 

Procurement Officer 

PHONE: (907) 269-0862

FAX: (907) 269-0872

ITB TITLE: Unarmed Security Guards & Security Patrol - Palmer State Office Builiding (PSOB) 

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities 

Division of Supply & Services 

2200 E. 42nd Avenue 

Anchorage, AK 99508 


